Northern High School Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting October 23, 2017 | 6:00pm High School Cafeteria

Minutes

Call to Order - 6:01

Approve Minutes from September 13, 2017 Meeting: John White-1st, Mike Freyermuth-2nd

Treasurer's Report: Beginning Balance: 11243.04 and Deposit 13432.50 and Spent 6492.61. We still need to pay for the banquet, coach stipends, posters, and we need the check for Sportswear. We need to spend money and make sure all receipts get turned in.

Athletic Director's Comments: There was nothing to report from the Athletic Director

Coaches' Comments: There was nothing to report from the coach

Business

Updates/Feedback

- A. **Update on Bench Project:** Spoke with Girls Soccer and will sit down with coaches to make a decision on whether or not to move forward.
- B. **Update on Calloway** 3 families that need to give cards back or give money. We are \$38.00 less than what we budgeted for and we have a bunch of cards.
- C. **Senior Night-** Went nicely and it went well. The pictures were in the paper right away.
- **D. Concessions this Season** The amount of people seemed well. We need more people to work and donate. We can't have the same people working and donating all of the time. Suggestion made to sign people up for concessions after a time period in order for everyone to sign up. Also suggested that if someone can't work, then donate more food items.
- **E.** Dillsburg Dual Shootout (Income, Ideas, etc.)- We received a lot of compliments and food and prices. People were very happy with what we offered. We would need more food and drinks for next year if we keep the same fields. If we ask Sheetz for money, we need to do it for at the beginning of the season. Attach the menu to the coaches email for next year. We need to look at who will provide leadership for 2018. Kyle Cooper, as site coordinator, really needs a helper and a team of people are needed to help plan concessions. The Boosters President will get the invite from DASC in late spring to ask if we want to get Century Lane field for next year or if we need to give it up or switch with another field. An email should go out explaining how much we made and why it is important for our team to continue to do it.

New Business

F. **Banquet-** All money are in the envelope. 103 adults and 6 children. Senior gifts- 4 are getting pants and one is getting a Swell water bottle. Each player will have a picture and a Dunkin Donuts gift card as well. Christina is getting the desserts and Cynthia is getting the coaches gifts. The seniors know they have to speak. We are hanging the banners. Cynthia will bring the programs. Cynthia will talk to Gaz and trophies are done and ready. The same

awards as last year. The School pays for 3 and the Booster club pays for the rest. We did 50.00 Amazon gift cards for coaches. Jen will bring a check for the banquet.

- **G. Coaches-** Question raised whether Jason Bradley, was getting anything for coaching. Coach had not suggested a stipend. A motion was made to give him 500.00. Mike Freyermuth-1st and Mike Langland-2nd. Motion passed.
- **H. Indoor** Indoor team for Northern is planned, with Coach White serving as Head Coach. A schedule should be coming out soon
- I. **Post-Season Meals** On Tuesday, October 24th, we will have a low key pizza meal with the Girls Soccer and we need volunteers to help. There will be a post-season meal for the Boys Team at a Restaurant as well.
- J. Off Season Agenda items- New warm ups scheduled for next year; these should be decided in the off season. Gift for Middle School Boys soccer was discussed; drawstring bags were suggested; Kelly Kozain and Christina Kearns will ask Kait at Artistic Imprints for pricing. Suggestion made to put a schedule together with items for next year and to get team development and pre-season camp dates decided early this spring. Discussion for middle school soccer concession stand.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 28th, 7:00 p.m. High School Cafeteria

Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.